## **Adeel Ur Rehman**

## Manager Program Coordination

School of Natural Sciences

Email: progcoord@sns.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0515731793

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Adeel Ur Rehman is working as Manager Program Coordination in the School of Natural Sciences. Dr. Adeel Ur Rehman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Marketing Anglia Ruskin University, UK , Pakistan	2014 - 2015
MBA in Business Administration COMSATS Institute of Information Technology , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
B.Com in Commerce University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2005 - 2007
F.Sc in Science BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	2001 - 2003
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1999 - 2001
Experience	
Manager Program Coordination School of Natural Sciences	2023- Present
Programme Coordinator School of Natural Sciences	2019 - 2023
Coordination Officer COMSATS , Chakshahzad Islamabad	2010 - 2018